Page 1 of 2

Chris Harvey

From: W Li[weili@ac-lab.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2006 11:12 AM

To: Compliance Certification Services

Subject: Re: Andrew Corporation, FCC ID: S8L-100306HEPA, Assessment NO.: AN0O5T5348, Notice#1

Dear Chris,
Thanks a lot for your email. The below is the answer for your questions:

Compliance Certification Services <charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com> wrote:
Wei Li,

| have reviewed the above referenced TCB application and find that the following items need to be
addressed before the review can be completed:

1. The request for Confidentiality submitted with this application was one generated for Industry
Canada. Please submit a Request for Confidentiality for the FCC/TCB application if you wish for
portions of this application to be held from public view.

Please change the letters in FCC and IC applications. | just misplaced them.

2. The Users Manual statement of compliance indicates that this device is in compliance with FCC
Pt. 24, when this device has been submitted for certification to FCC Pt. 22. While the statement of
compliance with Pt. 22 is not required by the FCC (only Pt. 15 requires this statement) including Pt.
24 in this statement is confusing. Please either remove the reference to Pt. 24 or change it to
reference Pt. 22.

Please see the revised manual ( | uploaded the old one. sorry)

3. The test data for band edge spurious emissions compliance used signals at 869.4 and 893.6MHz,
which are one channel removed from the band edges for this band (we would expect data for 869.2
and 893.8 MHz for full band). Please confirm that the actual band of operation with supporting data.

Per applicant's technical spec.: the extreme end of the band is not use, e.g. the first and last channels are not used for
actual RF transmissions. Tx band: 869.4 -893.6MHz.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-
mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that
partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the
content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the
sender.

Best regards,
Chris Harvey
charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com

This replys are also applied to its IC application.
1/17/2006
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Please let me know if you need any info.
Thank again.

Wei

1/17/2006



